From: Eskrich, Sara

To: ajtoy@wisc.edu; Cano Ospina Fernando; Reyes, Gloria; James Boxrud; Freedman, Jason; Verbick, Jim; Hill,
Kathryn; Orrantia, Leslie; Verveer, Michael; Michael Donnelly; Grady. Patrick; Skidmore, Paul; Allen, Roger;
Eletcher, Stefan; tic@mailbag.com; Bidar-Sielaff. Shiva

Subject: Item 27 - Hours of License

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:57:14 PM

ONE WAY COMMUNICATION - DO NOT REPLY ALL
ALRC Members,

| apologize for the delayed communication with you all regarding agenda item 27 - Tin Fox. | have not
heard resident concern about this license, but am asking for consistency with area licenses by
conditioning hours of operation to those described in the business plan (of which are supported by the
applicant):

e M-W 1lam-11pm, Th-Sa 10am-12pm, and Su 10am-4pm

Thank you,
Sara

Sara Eskrich
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